From: Sarah Ryan-Knox

To: PUC.FilingCenter
Subject: UE 336 CUB Signatory Page
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:30:31 PM

Attachments: UE 336 Protective Order 18-147-CUB sianed.pdf

Please see attached.

Gracias.

Sarah Ryan-Knox
Paralegal/ Office Manager
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE :

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exenmpt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-
mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system.

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it
originated outside of PUC.***
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ORDERNO. 8 147

CONSENT TO BE BOUND
DOCKET NO. UE 336

I. Consent to be Bound:

This general protective order governs the use of Protected Information in these
proceedings.

Oregon Citizens' Utility Board (" CUB") (Party) agrees to be bound by the terms of the
general protective order and certifies that it has an interest in these proceedings that is not
adequately represented by other parties to the proceedings.

Signature:
Printed Name: Michael Goetz
Date: 5/3/18

IL. Persons Qualified under Paragraph 12:

CUB (Party) identifies the following person(s) qualified
under paragraph 12.
PRINTED NAME DATE
Michael Goetz 5/3/18
Ben Swerdlow 5/3/18
Will Gehrke 5/3/18
Bob Jenks 5/3/18
Sarah Ryan-Knox 5/3/18
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